Downes Peter HQ-FOI

From: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information

Sent: 27 May 2015 10:29

To: Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI; Downes Peter HQ-FOI

Subject: FW: FOI Request Re: Costs of official visit of Prince Charles to Ireland

From: Dan MacGuill

Sent: 25 May 2015 22:33

To: O'Brien Julie NEW YORK PM

Subject: FOI Request Re: Costs of official visit of Prince Charles to Ireland

Hi Julie,

In accordance with the FOI Act 2014, I wish to request:

- A detailed breakdown of all costs relating to official visit, in May 2015, by the Prince of Wales and Duchess of Cornwall to the Republic
of Ireland.

- Please include details and amounts relating to accommodation, staffing, transport, security, hospitality including drinks, official
photography, event planning, etc...

- Where costs involved external contractors or procurement, please specify and provide details of companies/persons, costs, description and
location of services rendered, etc...

Thanks so much for your time.

Dan
RECEIVED
Details of Applicant 2 7 MAY 2015
FOI and
Data Protection

Name: Dan Mac Guill

Journalist at TheJournal.ie



